

Minutes for the Coronation Hall meeting - MONDAY 5th March 2012

Present : Alison Parker Morgan, Sue Mitchell, Jim Adams, Lisa Juson & Richard Frost. Also present Jackie Markham (Jubilee committee)

Apologies : Mike Devoy, Andy Rowsell, Carol Bowen, Dorothy Adams.

Minutes of last meeting - read and signed as correct.

1. Matters arising :

- a) Rubbish letter - Still no letter to date. Jim will however get some orange bags for the kitchen.
- b) Utilities - In hand
- c) Insulation report - In hand

2. Treasurers Report - £2866.73 in current account and £17236.18 in Scottish Widows. See report attached.

3. Hall Refurbishment -

Fund raising - We are planning to hold a **Soup lunch on WED 25th April and a QUIZ and MEAL night on SATURDAY 28th April.**

4. 100 club -

- 1st - J Brown
- 2nd - Sue Rowsell
- 3rd. Annie Brookes

5. Jubilee Weekend -

Jackie Markham came to discuss the Jubilee weekend. The Hall committee has agreed to run the bar over the weekend and we will also run the raffle. The Hall will charge £200 to the Jubilee committee for holding the events over the weekend at the hall.

A.O.B

- 1. **Hall Keys** - Lisa and Richard will sort out the hall keys so that each set has the same keys on them.
- 2. **Gas bill** - Winter quarter bill was £905.00. Lisa will speak to Nursery and Under 5s about their usage of gas and whether they are altering the control unit. She will report back next meeting